~ United Nations . Nations Unies meiromn
: £/:.3/sC.2/SR.16

GENERAL ASSEMBLEE 32 "ovemer 5%

ERGLISE '

ASSEMBLY GENERALE ORIGINAL: FRERCH

Dual distribution

Third Session
SUB-COMMITTEE TWO OF THE THIRD COMMITTEE
SWMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTEENTH MEETING

Hold at-the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Tuesday, 9 November 1948, at 9 p.m.

CONTENTS ¢ :
Pert III of the Progress Report of the United Nations Mediator for

Palestine: assistance to refugees (A/648, A/689, A/689/add.1, A/689fCorr,1,
A/c.3/315, Afc.3/316, A/c.3/31T, A/c.3/318, AJc.3/sC.2/2, Afc.3/sc.2/w.1);
Draft reselution submitted jointly by Belgium, the Netherlands, the

United Kingdom end the United States of Americe (A/C.3/315, A/C.3/SC.2/8,
Afc.3/sc.2/9, Afc.3/sc.2/11, A/c.3/sC.2/12) (continued):

Paragraph 6 (continued) and paragraph 7 of the operative part.

Chairman: Mr. G, PEREZ CISNEROS Cuba
. Members: Mr. J. HQUARD Belgium
Mr. H., CHA ' China
A. ADRAOS Bey Egypt
Mr. de FOLIN France
Mrs. S. L. MENON - India
Miss KLOMPE Netherlands
Mr. W, B, SUICH New Zealand
. Mr. LUNDE Norway
Mr. H. ALTMAN " Poland
Mr. BORRISOV Union of Soviet N
: Socialist Republics
Mr., DAVIES United Kingdom
Mr. WARREN United States of
America
Secretariat: Mr. KATZIN

. Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
either of the working langusges (English or French), and within two

- vorking days, to Mr. E, Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,
Room 3015, Palais de Chaillot. Corrections should be accompanied by
or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing their
eppropriate symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent'.
Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned
if{the delegations will be good enough also to incorporate them in a ‘

wmimeographed copy of the record.



Afc.3/sC.2/sR.16
Page 2

PART ITT OF THE PROGRESS REPCRT OF THE UNITED NATIONS MEDIATOR FOR
PAIESTINE: ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES (A/648 A/649 A/689/add .1, A/689/Corr.1,
A/c.3/315, A/C.3/316, A/C.3/317, A/C.3/318, A/c.3/sC.2/2, A/C.3/SC.2/W.1):
Perazraph 6 of the operative part (continued)

The CHAIRMAN called for discussion of the amendment to paragraph
6 of the operative part of the Joint resolution (A/C.3/315), the amendment
submitted by the Egyptian delegation (A/C.3/5C.2/9) and the amendment
to that amendment proposed by the New Zealand and Norweglan delegations
(a/c.3/5Cc.2/12).

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) sald that his delegation wes
prepared to accept the principles in the emendments submitted by the
Euyotian and by uh@ New Zealend end Horwegian delegations. He considered
however that *he resolution should be as concise as possible and that 1t
was unnecessary to insert the amendments,  All thet was needed wes to
request from the Secretar&-Genaral'an assurance that he would comply with
the principles conﬁained in thé amendments in distributing relief.

Mr. Davies suggested. that the Sub-Committee should esk the
representatlve 5f the Stcretary-General to make a statement to that
effect and that it should be noted in ‘the summary record, Thus the
Sub-Committee could dispense with voting the amendments end continuo its

work, if thelr sponsors- wore willing to accepu:that method of procedurs.

Mr. KATZIN'(Secroﬁariat), speaking on %ehalf of the Secrefary-
General, said that he &ould'aocept the principleé set out in the
’ Egyptian, Norweglan and New Zésland ohendments.f The Secretary-Gencral
would stipulate in the directives which he might be called upon to give
to the Director Por Palestine Refugee Relief that in the equitable
distribution of “ol ¢f full account would be taken, inter alia, of
the numerical incidence of the respective_communities and that toe
distribption of relief would be carried out on the basis of neéd, without
diztinction because of race, colour, religion or political convictions.
. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Social 1Bt Republicq) paid that 1f
a statement made on behalf of the Secrouary-aneral and embodying the
principles contained in the Egyptian amendment were merely noted in the
'summary record of ‘the meeting it would give thé:impression {he® the Sub-
Committee had uncnimously approved that amanimont, whereazs it hed not
taken any decision cu it. i
| JThe TSSH



AjC.3/sC.2/SR 16
Page 3

The USSR delegation found the Egyptien amendment unacceptable. In
proposing the immediate allocation of funds which had not yet been
collscied, the Egyptian delegation was trying to bind the Secretary-General
beforahard. The emendment was not a disinterested ones Egypt was
trying to draw as much as possible from future contributions by
attemoting to profit by a method of automatic distribution of relief
vhich took into account neither the urgency of the need nor the principle
of non-discriminaticn,

The Egyptian delegation was thus trying to get accepted, without
any checking whatever, figures which had no relation to reality. At the
previous meeting 1t had put forward the figure of 766,000 refugees in
place of the 500,000 prgviously accepted as correct. The Mediator's
report (A/689/Add.1) hed noted thet the Arab countries showed & teﬁdenoy
to exaggerate the number of refugees. Paragraph 11 of that documént,
for example, stated that computatlons by Arab authorities had given a
total rarging from 740,000 to 780,000 and that those figures had not
been verified and confirmed by officials of rolief organizations.

The United Nations should base the allocation of relief on the
principle of equity, taking urgency of need into account, and should
not practice discrimination., The Egyptian delegation's.opposition to
those principles obviously sprang from its negative aftitude towards
the New Zealand and Norwégian emendment to 1ts amendment. The USSR
delegation celled attention to the representative of Egypt's manoeuvye
which consisted 1n withdrawing the amendment which he had Just proposed
and in gotting the Secretary-General to adopt the principles contained
in it. The representative of Egypt was free to withdraw his amendment,
but such a withdrawal di1d not authorize him to impose upon thé Secretary-
General the pripciples contained in it. The Secretary-General could
teke action only if he ﬁere so authorized by a decision voted upon
by the Sub-Committes . '

The Secretary-General should base the directives'which he would
give to the Director for Palestine Refugee Relief, not upon figures supplied
by the repéesentative of Egypt which were obviously exaggerated but on
- verified data and avoid applying an automatic method of distribution which
would deprive the neediest refugees of reXief,

Thus, under pretext of saving the Sub-Committes's time the
representative of the United Kingdom and the representative of the
Secretary-Geﬁeral were ylelding in the Egyptian representative's
manoeuvre.

Mr, SUTCH



A/C.3/sC.2/SR 16
Page L | i
Mr. SUICH (New Zealand) recalled that the International Children's
Emergency Fund was alrea&y supplying assistance to mothers and children
among Palestinian refugees. The principlesaccording to which 1t was to
distridbute relief were stated in resolution 57 (I) of the General Assembly
setting up the ICEF, which read in part, with reference to the distribution
of supplies: "Equltable arnd efficlentdispensation or distributicn of |
all supplies or othercassistance, on the basis of need, without'discrimine
ation because of race, creed, nationality status or politicel belief".
‘The New Zealand delegation had felt at first that those principles
constituted sufficient guidance for the assistance to be provided by the
United Nations to Palestinisn refugees; it had later, however, deemed 5
useful to include them in its amendment to the Egyptian amendment in
order to supplement the latter. As the statement made by the
representative of the Secretary-General would appear in the summary record
of the meeting, the New Zealand amendment was no longer necessary.
For that reascn the New Zealend delegetion, with the agreement of
the delegation of Norway,,withdréw the amendment submitted Jointly N
by the two delegations, on the understanding that the Egyptian amgndment
would likewise be withdrawn. There would be no mention in the resolution
of the question of distribution of supplies, bud it'would be understood -
that distribution would take place in accordance with the principles
stated by the delegations of Egypt, New Zealand and Norway.

Mr, LUNDE (Norway) supported Mr. Sutch's remarks.

In reply to the observations mede by Mr. Borisov, ANDRAOS Bey
(Egypt) pointed out that the attitude of Egypt with regard to the
problem of refugees and that of Palestine was not prompted by any ulterior
motive. Egypt was not seeking any financial or political advanfage in
that affair. On the contrary; it had'already made a coneldersble
contribution to the relief to refugees and would continue its efforts
in that field. - |
Andraos Bey pointed out that the events that had taken place in
Palestine since the death of Count Bernmadottc, such as repeated violatlons
of the truce and continustion of the war, had increased and were continually
increasing the number of refugees. The figure of 766,000 refugees was
wnfortunately far from being final and would o on incréasing.
As rcgards the sub-amendmsnt proposed by the delegations f
New Zeeland snd Norway, Andrnos Boy rocslled thet, far from rejccting
1t, his dclegation had received it favourably.
' JIf the



Afc .3/sc..2-/ss 16
; P383;5 -

, «1F the USSR represcntative thought that the Egyptian delegation
had given an exaggerated figure, Andraos Bey did not.understend why he :
was oppooed to the principle of distribution of relief in proportion
to the size of the communities- to be nesisted, It: would moreover,
not be .the Egyptian delegation, but the specilalized agencies which would
" be rosponsible for estimating the number of refugees.

In conclusion, he stressed the fact that when’ the attention of his
delegation had been drawn to the olementary character of the principles
of equity which it had laid down 4in its amendment and which had. already
been gtated in the Charter, .it had considered that 3% would be more j ,?"
fitting to leave 1t-to the Secretary-General himself to make a statement
- and to formulate the fundamental princ’ples,-according-to which a fair

distribution of relief should be edministered, 7
” Consequently, the/Egyptian delegation wished to withdraw its = &
amendment and Proposed that the Sub-Committee should proceed immediately
to the examination.of paragreph 7 of the resolution.

Mr. KATZIN (Secretariat) pointed out that "pro'visions'would o
_distributed among the refugees, and that account would be ‘taken of all’ :
the elements of the problem, their number, their needs, etc., otes, ‘without
consideration of race, colour, religion er political opinion. - assured
the USSR representative that distribution would be fair and that the
number of refugees end their needs would be determined obJectively by

the United Nations. Director for Palestine Refugee Relief and not by

the partles concerned.

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) regretted
that the Egyptian representative,.instead of replying to the oB;ections
raised by the USSR delegation, had confined himself to stating, without
bringing forward any proofs on the matter, that Egypt was not concerncd
in the distribution of relief and that the figures furnished by it were
exact. On the contrary, those figures were exaggerated, as was chown by
the difference, in the sasc of Northern Syria, between the statement-of - -
the Arab authoritics that there were 30,000 refugees, and that of the
relief organizations which had only reported 15,800\refugees. . Egypt,
however, was only seeking to defend the interests of o1l concerns and
of war-mongers, who _were responsible for the sufferings and the death
of thosc unhappy peoplc whom-it was now proposed to aid by automatic'

motnoda

/ANDRAOS Bey



Afc.3/sC.2)sR 16
Page 6
ANDRACS Bey (Egypt) stated that he did not consider it his
. daty to reply to the USSR representative.

DAnAQATR T OF THE CPERATIVE PART .

The CEAIRMAN proposed that the Sub-Committee should proceed to
the examination of the dmendments which Belgium, the Netherlands and the
United Kingdom, Jointly (A/C.3/8C.2/11) and Cuba (A/C.3/SC.2/8) proposed
to paragraph 7. .

Mr. DAVIES'(United Kingdom) recalled that a fortnight had
clapsed since, on 29 October, the four countries submitted their draft
resolution. He urged that the Sub-Committee should leave the Secretary-
General the task of deciding organizdtional details, It was in that
spirit that the amendment of Belgium, thc Netherlands and the United
Kingdom, whose adoptlon he requested, had been drafted.

He announced that his Government had decided, in addition to the
100,000 pounds already given, to mske a contribution valued at a
1,000,000 pounds sterling in kind end in services. By that gesture,
his Government had hoped to emcourage other States to indicate their
contributions to the sum of $29,500,000 which represented the essential

minimunm,

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) paid tribute to the generosity of the
United Kingdom. He did not wish unduly to retard the adoption of the
amendment of Belgium, the Netherlands and the United Kingdom, and of
paragraph 7, but he wished to provide the relief organization with an
adequate edministration, and he considered it at least necessary first
to ask the representative of the Secretary-General under what conditions
he contemplated calling on the sorvices of the various Governments, the
specialized agencies, the Intermational Red Cross Committee, the Red

Cross League and other voluntary organizations,

Mr. de FOLIN (France) said his delegation was disposed not to
urge the adoption of paragraphs 7 and 8 of the French and New Zealand
draft., The amendment of the United Kingdom, Belgium and the Notherlands
satisfied him since, if it wes adopted, the General Assembly would teke
note of the memorande by the Secretarj-General and thet théy corresponded
to the preoccupations to which those twb paragrophs bore witness. But
hie delegation maintained paragraph 9 of the draft mentioned, relating
to the establishment of a spocial advisory committee.

/Mr. HOUARD



AfC.3/5C.2/SR 16
_ Poze T

Mr, HOUARD‘(Belgium)'wondefed whether in the French text cf
the féur Powers' draft resolution, parégraph T, the expression le cas
echeant which was the translation of fhe words "as appropriate", did
' not imply a restriction, whereas the_Sécretary-General récommended
appeéling a8 largely as voosible to the agenclea mentioned. = With:
that“reserVation, he associated himself with the United Kingdom represen=-
tetive to request the adoption of the smendment,

y Mr. FEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) thouvh* thot in asking the General
Assembl to take note of the memorenda by the Secretary-General, the
emendment of Belgium, the Netherlonds and the United Kinzdom (A/C. 3/sc 2/11)
did hot take sufficieni'accoﬁnt cf the fact that criticisms had been.
made cf the Seqretary-Geheral's rlan. He thought it preferable, es
propoccd by the Cuban amendment té'réquest the Secretary-General to
act "in general conformluy with the plan attached as an appendix to the
resolution". Moreover, the General As sembly had to deel with a
request from the Secretarv—;encrul Judging by the words "the General
Assembly would" (A/C.3/5C.2/W.}). The Commi“tes should therefore state
its opiaion on the different points, pa:twoularly on the aypointwent -
of a United Nations Director for Palestine Refugee Relief (a), the
invitelion to be made to organizations (c), and the appointment of a »
Policy Committes (ej. This would cnable the Sub-Committee to eoxamine
peragrapi 9 of the French and New Zealand dreft.

Mr. KATZIN (Secretariat) eiplained that the Secretary-General
in presenting & deotailed plan to,the Sub-Committee ﬁoped to avold the
necessify of its entering into the:details of administratﬁvc questions;”
It was not necessary for 1t to pronounce itself on all the different »
points of that plan if paragraph 7'of the resolution was maintainod; since'
that left the Secrstary-General the responsibl lity for cxecutive measurod.,
Buu‘;t would be neces ry to inscrt in the J01nt draft res olution certaln -
suppiementery "ragrapno dealxng thh the Socreyary Goncral'" r03ponolb11¢ty,
in pérticulur on the two 1ollow1ng points: the authorizatlon to appoint
a United Navions Directior for Palestine Refugcee Rellef and the-prov151ons
rel@tlrg to thc special vdvisorj Pommltuec )

In reply to 2 quest n from &he. United States reprmsentatwve, he

pointed out-that the plqn could bo dnncxui to the resoluticn, although
the Secroter 1at would prxlsr that the Sub-Cormittee should consider it
werely as docamfnt prasrnted for informatlon, and, in that ceose, the
proviﬁians of paragraph 7 of the rcsolution would sufflcient; indicate
the < 2tary-General's ‘sponsibilita;

™

~n mretlng roge 055 pam.






